Gabriel Rosenstein

PRODUCER / DIRECTOR

EDUCATION

New York University
Gallatin School of Individualized
Study '06

ABOUT

Gabriel Rosenstein is a writer, director and producer. A graduate of NYU, he has been working in the industry since 2000, and has made a host of shorts, features and commercial work and produced 30,000 live events. Gabriel is a founding partner of The Spitting Image and CoProducr.

CONTACT

Location

New York, NY

Phone

347 • 328 • 4354

Fmail

gabe@the-spittingimage.com



Experience

FILMOGRAPHY

Cryptids / Producer / Narrative Serialized Podcast Dir. Devin Shepherd / 2019

A Nightmare Wakes / Producer / Feature
Dir. Nora Unkel / 2019

George / Writer, Producer, Director / Short Dir. Gabriel Rosenstein / 2019

Uprising / Executive Producer / Short Dir. Ben Hansford / 2016 - Present

Ghost Source Zero / Editor / Feature
Dir. Mark Cheng / 2017

Noah & The Band / Producer / Short Dir. Chloe Jury-Fogel / 2015

Making It Up As I Go Along / Writer, Producer, Director / Documentary Dir. Gabriel Rosenstein / 2014

Marlowe Unleashed / Editor / TV Pilot
Dir. Jennie Gusewelle / 2012

Misc. Commercial Work / Writer, Produce, Editor, Director The Spitting Image, Inc. / 2011 - Present

ADDITIONAL

The Spitting Image / Partner, Producer & Director Creative Studio & Production Co. / 2011 - Present

CoProducr / Partner, Producer Production Services / 2018 - Present

NYU School of Law / Manager of Special Events Media Services Event & AV Production / 2007 - Present

Troma / Director of Acquisitions & Tromadance Festival Director 2000 - 2001